

Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk

Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

22nd December 2022

Minutes of the Community Projects Committee Meeting held on Wednesday 2nd November 2022 at 10.30am at Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, MK13 7DX

Minutes

44/22	Chair's Welcome and Introduction to meeting.	Actions
45/22	Present: Cllr L Morgan (LM)-Chair Cllr C Northwood (CN) Cllr S Kennedy (SK) Cllr A Anwar (AA) Cllr P McGahan (PMc) Cllr P Kirkham (PK) Cllr A Ronaldson (AR) Cllr G Davison (GAD) – Late arrival at 10.35am. Mrs D Moore (DM) Mrs K Fane – KF-Minute-Taker Mr D Outram-(DO) Mr N Cousins-(NC) Representative of Astco Clothing Bank (AH) joined via zoom link.	
46/22	Apologies for Absence: Cllr J Kite – Agreed by 7 votes for. Cllr E Seaborne – Agreed by 7 votes for. Cllr S Agintas – No apologies received.	
47/22	To discuss Cllr Kite apologies for the Community Project meeting on the 5 ^{th of} October 2022. Agreed to accept by 7 votes for.	
	LM asked those present to propose and second Item 52/22 Astco Clothing Bank to this point of the meeting. Proposed by SK, Seconded by CN.	
	Cllr Davison joined during agenda item 52/22.	
52/22	Presentation: Astco clothing bank – Astco gave presentation and answered the questions from the Committee. Chair thanked Astco for joining the meeting. AH left meeting 10.40am	
	Chair asked Committee to vote to place a clothing bank at the Community Hub. 7 votes for, 1 abs.	



Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

48/22	Public forum for members of the public to speak: Public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall not exceed (15) minutes unless directed by the Chair of the meeting. Each member of the public shall not speak for more than (3) minutes in	
	accordance with standing order 3(g). None .	
49/22	Chair's Remarks: Linford Wood Skip - Will go ahead Chair is in discussions with site Manager. Date to be confirmed. Halloween Packs - 30 packs bought in total, these were very popular with the residents. Houses of Parliament Trip. ST updated the committee on the day, all good comments received by residents. Over 65's Christmas Lunch - Chair requested volunteers. Councillors who volunteered are CN / SK / PMc / PK / AR / LM / JK / DO. Chair requested Councillor Kirkham to organise transport.	
50/22	Declarations of Interest: - None.	
51/22	Minutes: To approve and sign the Minutes of the Community Projects Committee meeting held on 5 th October 2022. Agreed by 8 votes for.	
53/22	Newsletter: Committee to discuss and decide when to issue the next newsletter. ST advised KF now taken over Newsletters. Committee agreed next newsletter will be for Spring 2023.	KF
54/22	Resident Survey: Chair to update Committee reference the resident survey responses – See backing paper. Committee advised only 17 responses to date. Staff and Councillor to help get more returns.	ALL
55/22	Citizen Advice Report: Committee to discuss / review report received Chair queried report figures and advised needed looking at closer to verify. Vote taken to go back and verify report before deciding on how to continue. Agreed by 8 votes for.	DM/JH
56/22	Crimewave Committee to discuss and recommend to Full Council how many CCTV cameras to hire for 2023-2024.	
a) b) c) d)	No cameras One camera Two cameras Three cameras	
	Chair received an email from Councillor Seaborne to read out to the committee. Following conversation, Councillor Davison suggested	

Signature: Date: ...01/02/23.......



Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

	writing a letter to residents and create a list of who would be willing the share their CCTV footage. Committee discussed and considered having another meeting with Crimwave. Committee feels no need. Agreed by 8 votes. Committee voted to make recommendation to Full Council for 3 cameras. Agreed 8 votes for.	
57/22	Parish Rangers Committee to note the Parish Rangers will be painting the Community Hub, which will divert them from their normal duties. Chair asked committee did they have anything against the suggestions, discussion took place, and it was agreed Rangers will paint Community Hub.	DO/NS
	Agreed by 8 votes for.	
58/22	Oxford Christmas Market-Thursday 8 th December 2022 Committee to confirm which 2 Councillors will volunteer to be Coach Leaders. Chair requested coach leader volunteers for Christmas Market Volunteers were: PMc and LM.	

Meeting Closed at 11.30 am.

Signature: Date: ...01/02/23.......